City of Auburn, Maine

Public Services

TO: Auburn Residents

FROM: Public Services

RE: Public Services Weekly Report
DATE: Week Ending July 10, 2015
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2015 MPI Project- Broad Street Mill & Overlay. AWSD has completed their water and
sewer main work. Milling scheduled to begin August 10"

2014 MPI Project- Lake Street (Park Ave to the CUL). Surface pavement on roadway
completed. Surface pavement on sidewalks and driveways currently being placed. Punch list
remaining.

2015 Reclamation Project- Valview Dr, Summer St. (Park Ave to Mount Auburn Ave)
Project awarded to Gendron and Gendron. Anticipated start date mid July.

2015 Reconstruction Project- Davis Ave, Seventh St and Tyler St. Sidewalk being
constructed on Tyler Street. Drainage structures completed on Davis Ave. Drainage
structures being installed on Seventh Street.

Perkins Ridge Road Culvert Replacement- bearing capacity ratios and scour depth have been
given to the footing designer.

Stormwater Management- DEP audit was held on 5/6/2015, waiting for feedback within 45
days.

Stenciling of catch basins scheduled to take place July 12"

2015 Demolition Project- hazardous material removal nearly complete. Low bidder for
demo contract: Almighty Waste. Work has started with 181 Manley Road. All 5 buildings
should be removed within next two weeks.

Public Services have completed the Pettengill Park for ribbon cutting that took place
Tuesday July, 7"

The basin crew cleaned about 60 basins as required by DEP. Also, the basin crew repaired
catch basins on Center Street at and Amberly Way.

Crews mowed/weeded flower beds in the Downtown Area, Mall Area, Veterans Bridge
Area, Evergreen Cemetery, Fitz Cemetery, Turner St. Cemetery, Union St, Old Police
Station, Washington St. Area, Festival Plaza, Drummond Park

The Excavation Technician was busy marking out dig safe’s, inspecting both private and
street excavations, reviewing and issuing Fill, Drive Opening permits as well as billing and
continues GIS work.



PS Weekly Report
Week Ending July 10, 2015

» 'The basin cleaning crew is working diligently on 15 and 36’s run, this week they cleaned
approximately 50 basins.

Last week crews were busy repairing a sink hole on Hampshire St.

Preparation for continued construction after the holidays.

Staff have begun prepping bids, as well as pricing on small implement purchases

One supervisor was on call this past holiday weekend and had two calls; One man hole
cover and one work order that had to be addressed.
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